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RUHL SCHOOL - 1879 - 2504 West Ruhl Road, Ruhl. Brick
school 24 by 36 feet built on lot acquired in 1878 from
Charlotte Palmer. "It replaces a dilapidated log house
in which some of the present day system served an
apprenticeship more than forty years ago," as reported
by Board of School Commissioners report for 1879. Sold
off by Board of Education in 1933 to Pierce Stambaugh.
The old school was 150 yards away per recitation in
deeds CWB JR. 1028:174.

The school commissioners gave most of their
architecturdl work to Frank E. Davis at that time. The
1878 report stated, "To Charlotte Palmer, $50 for one
and a half acres near the old log building known as

The minutes of the commissioners recorded October 17,
1888, an "order to rebuild School 6, District 6
burned...” (vol. 5:21).




